IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: Minutes of the Meeting held May 13, 1982

PRESENT: President, Holmes R. Shaver

Commissioner, William C. Parrish Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckley, Jr.

On this the 13th day of May, 1982 the County Commission received various 1982 Personal Property Tax Tickets and Erroneous Assessments, to be impropered for clerical errors. The Commission received and approved the tickets and forwarded them to the Probate Office to be recorded. Copies are in attachment.

Also, upon the motion of Commissioner William C. Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Dexter L. Buckley, Jr., and made unanimous by Commission President Holmes R. Shaver, and in accordance with Chapter 19, Article 20, Section 1, et seq. of the West Virginia Code, of 1931, as amended this day the Wood County Commission adopted a Dog Ordinance in regard to the Rules and Regulations for Dog Control in Wood County. Attached find Copy of Rules and Regulations for Dog Control in Wood County, West Virginia, in its entirety.

The following Purchase Orders were received and approved by this Commission:

Purchase Order #6025, to Casto & Harris, in the amount of \$87.55, for the Circuit Clerk's Office.

Purchase Order #5880, to National Muffler, in the amount of \$25.00, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #6042, to Clarke Paper Co., in the amount of \$26.30, for the Maintenance Department.

Purchase Order #6046, to Casto & Harris, in the amount of \$333.00, for the Circuit Clerk's Office.

Purchase Order #6047, to Sherwin Williams Co., in the amount of \$93.25, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #6047, to Sherwin Williams Co., in the amount of \$93.25, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #6048, to Karl's Camera Store, in the amount of \$84.00, for the Correctional Center.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

President, Holmes R. Shaver

Commissioner, William C. Parrish

Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckley

IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA.

Thursday, May 13, 1982

IN RE: DOG CONTROL IN WOOD COUNTY--DOG ORDINANCE--RULES AND REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE WOOD COUNTY COMMISSION.

### ORDER

Upon the motion of William C. Parrish, seconded by Dexter L. Buckley, Jr., and made unanimous by Holmes R. Shaver, and in accordance with Chapter 19, Article 20, Section 1, et seq. of the West Virginia Code, of 1931, as amended, this day the Wood County Commission adopted a Dog Ordinance in regard to the Rules and Regulations for Dog Control in Wood County.

See Photostat Pages ahead for Copy of Rules and Regulations for Dog Control in Wood County, West Virginia, in its entirety.

Enter:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

Holmes R. Shaver, President

William C. Parrish, Commissione

Dexter L. Buckley, Jr., Commissioner

ENTERED: MAY 13, 1982.

### RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR DOG CONTROL

### IN WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

In order to establish proper rules and regulations for dog control, the Wood County Commission hereby adopts by reference the provisions of West Virginia Code, Ch. 19, art 20, sec. 1, et seq. and states specifically as a general order or ordinance as follows:

- The county commission may appoint and employ a county dog warden, and such number of deputies, for such time, and at such compensation, as the county commission shall deem reasonable and necessary to enforce the provisions of the West Virginia Code with respect to the control and registration of dogs, the impounding, care and destruction of unlicensed dogs. Such county dog warden may be appointed a deputy assessor for the purpose of collecting the dog tax and registration fees, taking the dog registration and providing the tags authorized by this article. The county dog warden or any deputies may, in the discretion of the county commission, be regularly employed officers or agents of any humane society or society for the prevention of cruelty to animals, organized and operating a suitable place within the county for impounding and destroying dogs. addition to the compensation provided for above, a bounty of fifty cents per dog shall be paid to the county dog warden or deputy who captures an unregistered dog. Such county dog warden and deputy wardens shall each give bond in a sum of not less than one thousand dollars and not more than two thousand dollars conditioned on the faithful performance of their duties. Such bonds shall be filed with the county commission by which such persons are appointed.
- 2. The county dog warden and his deputies shall patrol the county in which they are appointed and shall seize on sight and impound any dog more than six months of age found not wearing a valid registration tag, except dogs kept constantly confined in a registered dog kennel. They shall be responsible for the proper care and final disposition of all impounded dogs. The county dog warden shall make a monthly report, in writing, to the county commission. When any dog shall have been seized and impounded, the county dog warden shall forthwith give notice to the owner of such dog, if such owner be known to the warden, that such dog has been impounded and that it will be sold or destroyed if not redeemed within five days. If the owner of such dog be not known to the dog warden, he shall post a notice in the county courthouse. The notice shall describe the dog and place where seized and shall advise the unknown owner that such dog will be sold or destroyed if not redeemed within five days.
- 3. The county dog warden and his deputies shall have the authority to issue citations consistant with the provisions of West Virginia Code Ch. 19, art. 20, sec. 6, et seq. as an alternative to the impounding of dogs.

4. In addition thereto, the county dog warden and his deputies shall have the authority to disband packs of dogs running at large by impoundment or appropriate citation when deemed necessary to protect public health and safety or prevent the loss of livestock or other property.

# PERSONAL PROPERTY

WOOD COUNTY	
Lamp, Ronald M.	DISTRICT
Lamp, Ronald M. # 1 Mt. Pleasant Estates	TICKET NO. 05955 - 80 Supp.
Mineral Wells, W.V.	5/12/82
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as Paid supp. on wrong which	noted is improper for the following
Paid supp. on wrong well	des). 80 regular ticket is unpaid.
<i>( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( (</i>	()
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:	
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or h	is authorized deputy,  DEPUTY IF Manage Any  Questinas - Let me Know
	The second second
	K.K. JILABon
Commissioner Commissioner	
Commissioner Mally Musiker	-
·	i i i
PERSONAL	No
	No
WOOD COUNTY	L PROPERTY
	DISTRICT City
McCambery Denyil R. 1108 Zagvin live	DISTRICT 6th
McCumbery, Denjel R. 1108 Edgvin ave Parkersung Work.	DISTRICT 6ty TICKET No. 2/43/-1/80 DATE 5/11/82
WOOD COUNTY McCumbers Denyel R. 1108 Edgvin live Parkerstung Wire. This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a	DISTRICT 6ty  TICKET No. 2/43/-// DATE 5/1/82  s noted; is improper for the following reason:
WOOD COUNTY McCumbers Denyel R. 1108 Edgvin live Parkerstung Wire. This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a	DISTRICT 6ty TICKET No. 2/43/-1/80 DATE 5/11/82
WOOD COUNTY  McCumbery Denyel R.  1108 Edgvin live  Parkerslung Wir.  This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a  My, Dauble, Pain  The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	DISTRICT City  TICKET NO. 2/43/-1/  DATE 5/11/82  s noted; is improper for the following reason:  1980 Supp-7/22/8/  : 1, Wilesy
WOOD COUNTY  McClumbery Denyel R.  1108 Edynin and  Parkesslung WTx.  This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a  My, Lauble, Pain  The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	DISTRICT City  TICKET No. 2/43/ - 1/  DATE 5/11/82  s noted; is improper for the following reason:  1980 Supp - 7/22/8/  DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY  McCumbery Denyel R.  1108 Edgvin live  Parkerslung Wir.  This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a  My, Dauble, Pain  The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	DISTRICT City  TICKET No. 2/43/ - 1/  DATE 5/11/82  s noted; is improper for the following reason:  1980 Supp - 7/22/8/  DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY  McClumbery Denyel R.  1108 Edynin and  Parkesslung WTx.  This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a  My, Lauble, Pain  The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	DISTRICT City  TICKET No. 2/43/ - 1/  DATE 5/11/82  s noted; is improper for the following reason:  1980 Supp - 7/22/8/  DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY  McClumbery Denyel R.  1108 Edynin and  Parkesslung WTx.  This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a  My, Lauble, Pain  The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	DISTRICT City  TICKET No. 2/43/ - 1/  DATE 5/11/82  s noted; is improper for the following reason:  1980 Supp - 7/22/8/  DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY  McCumbery Dengel R.  1108 Sodiver live  Parkerslung Wire.  This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a manufacture of the pair of the erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or he commissioner	DISTRICT City  TICKET No. 2/43/ - 1/  DATE 5/11/82  s noted; is improper for the following reason:  1980 Supp - 7/22/8/  DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY  McClumbery, Denyel R.  1108 Lagrin ave  Parkessurg WTx.  This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a  My, Lauble, Pain  The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by  Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or h	DISTRICT City  TICKET No. 2/43/ - 1/  DATE 5/11/82  s noted; is improper for the following reason:  1980 Supp - 7/22/8/  DEPUTY

## PERSONAL PROPERTY

WOOD COUNTY	1 / .
Rouner, Edith	DISTRICT JUMMA
807 37 th St.	TICKET NO. 06395-12 80
Vienna, W.V.	DATE 5/11/82
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as Double assumed. Paid.  The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:  Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or h	supp. ticket (e/8) Brown DEPUTY
	R.K. Mason
Commissioner All Surfly	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
PERSONA	No
PERSONA  WOOD COUNTY  Luley, Herbert &  1406 Lulan Rd  Parkers acres  This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a  Lupp, Daid Lupp. 6/29  The erroncousness of this ticket has been checked by	DISTRICT 615  TICKET NO. 01872-21 80  DATE 5/12/82  as noted, is improper for the following reason:  1/8/ in name of Wanda
WOOD COUNTY  Liley, Herbert &  1406 Lilan Rd  Parkers aura  This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a  County Daid Supp. 6/29	DISTRICT 615  TICKET NO. 01872-21 80  DATE 5/12/82  Is noted, is improper for the following reason:  1/8/ in name of Wanda  DEPUTY

## WOOD COUNTY COURT

0599

ERRONEOUS ASSESSMENT ate of West Virginia unty of Wood Upon the application of grieved by an erroneous assessment upon real estate in District, in the County of Wood, the year 19\_\_\_\_\_, the attorney for the State being present and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filing this application and defending the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that this applican is made within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. d the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief; That said Withrells 5/0 Pt All of which is ordered to be certified to the Auditor of the State and the Sheriff of the County GENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor Wood County Commissioners CHAPMAN PRINTING CO. Glenn WOOD COUNTY COURT ERRONEOUS ASSESSMENT lug 27, 1901 e of West Virginia ity of Wood gu Glenn WX Bette 2 Upon the application of ieved by an erroneous assessment upon real estate in Wm3 \_ District, in the County of Wood, he year 19.2 (\_\_, the attorney for the State being present and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filing is application and defending the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that this applicais made within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. t is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief; That said CO UMI EST WITH a VALUE OF Il of which is ordered to be certified to the Auditor of the State and the Sheriff of the Cour INE A. KNOTTS, Assessor Clavas Wood County Commissioners